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March 6, 2025

Stephanie Francher-English
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
P.O. Box 209

Loveland, CO 80539

Re:  Knox Pit, Permit No. M-2017-036, 2024 Groundwater Quality and Groundwater Depth
Measurements Results, Additional Information Required

Dear Mrs. Francher-English:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has completed its review of your 2024
Groundwater Quality and Groundwater Depth Measurements Results, received on January 27, 2025.
The Division requires the following additional information before calling this compliance requirement
complete:

1) The report detailed uranium, selenium, and sulfate as analytes that exceeded the water quality
standard. These exceeded levels were justified by explaining that these groundwater sampling
results were consistent with prior concentration trends. To further support this, please provide time
series graphs for all analytes that exceeded the water quality standard. In these time series graphs
please include:

1) A separate graph for each exceeded analyte
1) At least 5 years of data for that analyte
ii1) The standard level included as a value on the graph

For future reporting, please include a time series graph for any analytes that exceed the water quality
standard as well.

Please be advised that the Division requires this additional information by April §, 2025. If you need
additional time to complete this request, please submit an extension request prior to the deadline.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me by
phone at (720) 812-2002, or by email at joel.renfro@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

(ptlRoiro

Joel Renfro
Environmental Protection Specialist
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